

Republic of the Philippines City of Bago OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 1677th REGULAR SESSION OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD OF THE CITY OF BAGO HELD ON JULY 31, 2013 AT THE SP SESSION HALL, BAGO CITY.

PRESENT:

HON. NICHOLAS M. YULO
City Vice Mayor-Presiding Officer
SP Member
SP Member
HON. MA. JOSEFA Y. MATTI
HON. FEDERICO A. MATTI
HON. BERNADETTE M. SOMCIO
HON. ALLAN C. GALUNAN
HON. JORGE A. ARANETA
SP Member

HON. ALLAN C. GALUNAN

HON. JORGE A. ARANETA

HON. CLEO F. GAUDITE

HON. CARLOS E. MONDIA

HON. DONALD A. ALVAREZ

HON. DANILO U. FAMOSO

SP Member

SP Member

SP Member

SP Member

SP Member

SP Member

HON. NOEL T. VALENZUELA SP Member-ABC President

HON. JAMES ANTON Y. ALINCASTRE SP Member-SK Federation President

ABSENT:

NONE.

RESOLUTION NO. 13-141

RESOLUTION MOST RESPECTFULLY REQUESTING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, AS CHAIRMAN OF THE CITY TASK FORCE ON MARKET, TO CONSIDER THE RECOMENDATIONS EMBODIED IN THE COMMITTEE REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON MARKETS AND SLAUGHTERHOUSES FOR ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Committee on Markets and Slaughterhouses held a Committee Hearing last July 24, 2013 and discussed measures and proposed plans in anticipation of the opening of the newly-renovated Bago City Public Market;

WHEREAS, the matters they discussed and brought to the attention of the committee are as follows:

- 1. Tentative opening of the public market will be on a Monday, August 19, 2013, subject to the approval of the City Mayor.
- 2. The opening will first start with the blessing, to be followed by the display of goods by the respective stall occupants.
- 3. The members of the committee requested for the provision of six (6) personnel. Four (4) to maintain the cleanliness of the toilet and two (2) to implement the house rules.
- 4. The committee is yet to set the House Rules, which will later on be posted at conspicuous places within the vicinity of the market. Among the rules already set are: (1) no vendors at passageways; (2) cooking by means of firewood is prohibited; (3) Perishables items like vegetables are not allowed to be sold elsewhere except in their respective sections.
- 5. The City Engineer with the approval of the City Mayor to chose the site and will build a temporary structure for those who sell vegetables and other perishable items.
- 6. There will be tickets issued to fine those who will violate the house rules. Third offense will call for the revocation of permit.
- 7. The stalls will be awarded to ninety-eight (98) existing market stall owners.
- 8. The occupants must comply with the requirements. They must update their business license, rentals and arkabala, the deadline of which is within two months before their transfer to their new assigned market block/stall.
- 9. On the part of the City Health Office, Dr. Mayoga suggested to place a Medic Section in the market.
- 10. While the President of the Market Vendors Association suggested for the installation of CCTVs, Engr. Lavadia suggested for Security Guards who are trained and have the authority to implement their jobs to secure the market premises.

WHEREAS, after a thorough deliberation, the members of this Honorable Body is of the consensus to most respectfully request the Chief Executive to consider the said recommendations embodied in the Committee Report for adoption.

NOW, THEREFORE, upon motion of SP Member Donald A. Alvarez, duly seconded by SP Member Carlos E. Mondia, the Sanggunian Panlungsod

RESOLVES, as it is hereby resolved, to most respectfully request the Chief Executive, as Chairman of the City Task Force on Market, to consider the recommendations embodied in the Committee Report of the Committee on Markets and Slaughterhouses for adoption.

ATTESTED:

NICHOLAS M. YULO City Vice Mayor-Presiding Officer

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

ATTY. BRIAN N. MARTIR
City Secretary (CGDH-I)